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HR

From: Online News Association Career Center <billing@boxwoodtech.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:35 PM
To: HR
Subject: Your receipt

 

 
Your job has been posted. It will appear online within the next hour.  

Thank you for posting at Online News Association Career Center  
 

The charge on your Visa statement will appear as "Boxwood Technology, Inc."  
 
 

Invoice #:   2196284  
Date Posted:   Wednesday, November 05, 2014
Job Package Used:   Single 30-Day Job Posting 
Job ID:   6613403 
Postings Remaining:  0 of 1  
Credit Card:   ************4209 
Charge: $200.00 USD  
Appears As: Boxwood Technology, Inc. 

 

Invoice Detail (2196284)     

OPB 
Barbara Allen 
7140 SW Macadam Ave. 
Portland, OR 97219 USA 
5034451885 
hr@opb.org  

Wednesday, November 5, 2014 

Invoice #: 2196284

Aged: PAID 

Total: $200.00 USD

Balance: $0.00 USD

PO Number: -

  
Type Date Amount Description 
Invoice Nov 5, 2014 $200.00 Single 30-Day Job Posting 
Payment Nov 5, 2014 $(200.00) Paid by Visa card ending in 4209 

 
 

Any credit card charges appear on your statement as "Boxwood Technology, Inc."  

 

 
 
 

 
Customer Service: 1-888-491-8833 Ext. 2416 (Extension Required) 
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Note: This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not respond. 

 


